

Dženana Buljina

Professor of English and Bosnian language and literature

CONTACT INFORMATION

Email: dzenanaaskomoracc@gmail.com

Address: Fakultetska 36c, 72 000, Zenica

Phone: +38761592592

Date of birth: 29 Feb, 1992

Nationality: Bosnian

OBJECTIVE

As a translator with over 6 years of experience I can offer great translating services, translating from English to Bosnian, Croatian and Serbian language and reverse. My translating services are high in accuracy and will produce a translation that is faithful to the original version of the text, and is free of errors.

EXPERIENCE

Sarajevo, BiH

Feb 2020 - Mar 2022

Interpreter and translator

Worked for Non-government organisations, met with their employees and translated for them from English to Bosnian, Serbian and Croatian, and reverse in everyday activities as well as in the written form.

Travnik

2016 - 2019

professor of English language and literature

Škola stranih jezika

In this position I worked with people who wanted to learn English language. I gave them lessons three times a week and held extra classes. We learned about talking and writing in English, as well as writing and filling out documents.

EDUCATION

Sarajevo

2010 - 2014

Professor of Bosnian, Croatian and Serbian language and literature

Faculty of Philosophy

For the most of my College years I worked as a freelance translator and interpretator from English to Bosnian, Croatian and Serbian language and reverse.

LANGUAGES

English

Advanced. Diploma in English language

Spanish

Elementary. Certificate

SKILLS

excellent writing skills

advanced language knowledge

passion for language

best practice translation

time management skills